April 18th, 2024 Supervisors Minutes

Chairman Clapper called the April 18th, 2024 Supervisors meeting to order.

The following members were present: Don Clapper, Ted Bittinger, Mike Ferguson.

The minutes from the April 4th meeting were approved as written. The Treasurers report was distributed to each Supervisor for review.

Chairman Clapper opened with Privilege of the floor – No Comment

Chairman clapper opened the Line Painting Bids, they were as follows:

- Alpha Space \$17,601.14
- D. E. Gemmill \$20,879.06
- Midlantic Markings \$72,879.06

On a Bittinger/Ferguson motion carried unanimously, the Supervisors accepted the lowest bid from Alpha Space for the 2024 Line Painting work.

On a Ferguson/Bittinger motion carried unanimously, the Supervisors approved a Land Development plan for Fitzgerald Toyota. The project is along US 30, they plan to increase their display area to complement their brand-new sales and service buildings. The plan has been reviewed by Franklin County Planning, Guilford Township Planning, our Zoning officer and our Engineer. This motion was made subject to all fees being paid and all comments addressed.

On a Bittinger/Clapper motion carried unanimously, the Supervisors approved a Land Development plan for Shalom Christian Academy. The project is along US 11. they plan to increase the footprint of their educational facility to accommodate increased demand for a larger student population. The plan has been reviewed by Franklin County Planning, Guilford Township Planning, our Zoning officer and our Engineer. This motion was made subject to all fees being paid and all comments addressed. On a Ferguson/Bittinger motion carried unanimously, the Supervisors approved Resolution # 2024-04. An agreement between Guilford Township and Fayetteville Fire Co. for furnishing fire protection to the Township for 2024.

Chairman Clapper presented a request for a car show at Norlo Park from Noyze Boyz car club. As the name represents they are very noisy. Each car is equipped with lights and stereos that sit outside the car and are not to be overdone by the next car. On a Clapper/Ferguson motion carried unanimously, the Supervisors denied the request.

Personnel Matter:

Don read a letter of resignation from Ted Bittinger. He stated that he will be retiring on June 28, 2024. In his letter he thanked the Residents and the Auditors of Guilford Township for all of their support while serving as Supervisor. He expressed what an honor and privilege it has been to represent this great township. On a Clapper/Ferguson motion carried unanimously, the Supervisors accepted Ted's resignation.

On May 18th, the New Franklin Fire Co. is having a gun bash along side of New Franklin Ruritan. On a Bittinger/Clapper motion carried unanimously, the Supervisors approved their request for fire police assistance for the non-emergency event.

On a Ferguson/Bittinger motion carried unanimously, the Supervisors approved the paying of the bills.

Under Old Business -

- Ted advised:
 - Our 2023 International with fit out from Stephenson Equipment will be delivered on Monday, April 22, 2024.
 - Our 2025 International chassis is expected from the Mfg. in 30 days at which time it will go to US Municipal to be fit out.

Under New Business -

• AYSO/PENN EXPRESS soccer. We have always honored the fact that they used and maintained the field exclusively. We are getting some kick back from the community for others not being able to use the fields. Do we want to make any changes to our current agreement? It was decided to table discussion until next meeting.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:47 p.m. on a Clapper/Ferguson motion carried unanimously.

Shannon Malott, Secretary Treasurer